THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20301

NOV 8 1976

Honorable Strom Thurmond
United States Senate

Washington, D. C. 20510

Dear Strom,

Thank you for your recent letter concerning the
Army’s XM-1 Tank Program. | want you to know
that I' am sensitive-to the issués you tl;a\.r’emm“
raised, and that | appreciate both yolur interest

in and your support of this vital program,

Sincerel .

e ]
Donald Rumsfeld
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P . *  JOHN C. STENNIS, MISS., CHAIRMAN

. STUART SYMINGTON, MO. STROM THURMOND, 8.C.
HENRY M, JACKSON, WASH, JOHN TOWER, TEX.

HOWARD W. CANNON, NEV, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,

THOMAS J,. MC PITYRE, N.H. WILLIAM L. SCOTT, VA.

HARRY F, BYRD, JR., VA. ROBERT TAFT, JR., OHIO ,2[ .

SAM NUNN, GA. DEWEY F. BARTLETT, OKLA, t { h 5{ { 5 {
NN €. CULVER. 1OWA niie aes enaie
GARY HART, COLO, ‘

PATRICK 3. LERY, VT. COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES

T. EDWARD BRASWELL, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

October 12, 1976

Honorable William P. Clements, Jr.
Deputy Secretary of Defense

The Pentagon

Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

It has come to my attention that you have under consideration
a plan to coordinate the Army’s Source Selection and the Defense
Selected Acquisition Review Council responsibilities in connection
with the Army XM- 1 tank award in November.

While I am not privy to your detailed plans in this area, In
view of the Congressional controversy on the XM-1 tank program,
I would urge that you carefully consider maintaining the complete
integrity of these two elements of the selection process.

As one who is concerned relative to the redirection of the tank
program, | would deeply appreciate some clarification of any plans
to deviate from the regular processes in this important program.

I wish to express to you my sincere appreciation for the manner
in which you handled the problems in connection with the Defense
Department interpretation of Congressional language on civil defense.

With kindest personal regards,

Very truly,

,éEXj{)DwWA_- :?qQaJLfUﬂﬁmxrwxi_.

Strom Thurmond

139%¢




"‘

. ! JOHN C. STENMID, MIBB., CHAIRMAN

BTUANT BYMINGTON, MO, STRGM THURMOND, 5.C.
MENRY M, JACKSON, WASH, JOMN TOWER, TEX.
HOWARD W, CANNDOMN, NLCV, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIE.
THOMAN J, MC INTYRE, N.H, WILLIAM L. SCOTT, VA.
HARRY F,. BYRD, JR., VA, ROBERT TAFT, JN., OMHIO 'S LY g
BAM NUNM, GA. DYWEY F. BARTLETT, OKLA, Qlc 3{ ’$ { — AL A
M s, o L nifed afes Denafe
GUANY HART, COLD,
T. KDWARD BRASWELL, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
'S an C YibE = (")";
October 6,/ %976.i 18 17 0r
Honorable William P. Clements, Jr. G RECY BF GEFTN

Deputy Secretary of Defense
Washington, D. C. 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

It has come to my attention that you have under consideration a plan to
coordinate the Army’s Source Selection and the Defense Selected Acquisition
Review Council responsibilities in connection with the Army XM-1 tank award
in November.

While I am not privy to your detailed plans in this area, in view of the LA\
Congressional controversy on the XM-1 tank program | would urge that you ~
carefully consider maintaining the complete integrity of these two elements
of the selection process.

As one who is concerned relative to the redirection of the tank program
I would deeply appreciate some clarification of any plans to deviate from the
regular processes in this important program.

I wish to express to you my sincere appreciation for the manner in which
you handled the problems in connection with the Defense Department interpreta-
tion of Congressional language on civil defense.

With kindest personal regards,

Very truly,

e ??42xAJu~w\£7”<Q-

Strom Thurmond
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SRR THE LLPUTY SECREVARY OF DEFENSE
RS ;1 WASHINGION, D. L. 20301
" o“"':_'“ ‘, ".‘ .
[} T ."‘ , . .
AP SEP 24 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARY OF THE ARMY

SUBJECT: Xi-1 Sour ce Sel ecti on Pr ocess

| woul d |ike the DSARC Principals to participate in the Arny evaluation
process to the extent that ¥e be nade aware Of and understand the key -
el ements of evaluation before the formal, source selection is nade.

) : .
You shoul d bring forward to me the eval uation of various alternatives
as revi ewed by the Source Sel ection Advi sory Council.without the fj nal
recommendation in order for us- to understand the eval uation.

e

Copi es to:
Mr. Al dridge
M. Shrontz
Mr. Wacker
M. Wley

Tasc¢




. SECRETARY OF THE ARMY

WASHINGTON | 8 OCT 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE CLEMENTS

SUBJECT: XMl Tank Program

In order to award a Full Scale Engineering Development (FSED) contract

‘for the XM1 Tank Program by 17 November 1976, it is essential to agree
now on the process for source selection decision and review.

Initial proposals from the contractors in response to the RFP amendments,
were received on 1 October with the best and final offers expected on

28 October. The Source Selection Evaluation Board (SSEB) has reconvened
and will remain in session until a complete analysis and evaluation of the
proposals has been made.

The magnitude of the task facing the SSEB and the SSAC is considerable
and they should be given as much time as possible to insure thattheir
analysis and evaluation is complete and comprehensive. | recognize
your desire, however, to have the DSARC principals become involved as
early as practicable and in consonance with your memorandum of 24
September , | have directed the SSAC to present its analyses and evalua-
tion to a DSARC meeting on 10 November. | will plan to participate in .
those meetings so that we can be assured that we are on track as we

‘move to a decision on a contractor.-
‘

- .

"The attached schedule is proposed for the FSED contract award decision
process.

Inclosure . Mé tin R." Hoff annl
As stated

Copy furnished:

-
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SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

PHASE |

26-27 October 1976 - Three designated representatives of CAIG plus

one Army representative cleared for access to source selection data,
visit SSEB/SSAC for review of cost data resulting from. resolicitation
proposals.

28 October 1976 -~ Receipt of “Best and Final Offers” from contractors,

29 October-5 November 1976 - SSEB/SSAC preparation for ASARC

review.

PHASE |11

8 November 1976 - ASARC principals review of SSEB/SSAC analysis.

Attendees:

USA CG TRADOC
, VCSA DCSRDA
ASA(R&D) ‘DCSOPS
ASA(I&1) General Counsel
ASA(FM) PM XMl
CG DARCOM SSAC ‘Members, as required

Closed to All Others

9 November 1976 - SA Review of SSEB/SSAC Analysis. Attendees:

SA CC DARCOM
CSA CC TRADOC
. USA DCSRDA
VCSA DCSOPS
ASA(R&D) General. Counsel
ASA(1&L) : PM XMl
ASA(FM) SSAC Members, as required

Closed._.to All Others




10 November 1976 - DSARC principals review of SSEB/SSAC Analysis.

A ttendccs: . .
DEPSECDEF CSA or VCSA .
SA ASA(R&D)
DDR&E ASA(I&L)
ASD(1&L) Dep DDR&E(T&E)
ASD(C) PM XMl
ASD(PA&E) SSAC Members, as requiredsg
USA. Gene ral Counsel, OSD

11-14 November 1976 - This phase is devoted to responding to OSD
questions and resolving issues.

PHASE 111

15 November 1976 -

- DSARC principals reconvene, if necéssary (AM)

- SA decision (PM). Attendees:

SA 'CG DARCOM

CSA . CG TRADOC

US A DCSRDA

VCSA DCSOPS

ASA{R&D) General Counsel

ASA(I& L) PM XMl

ASA(F M) SSAC Members, as required

Closed to All Others

/

16 November 1916 - SECDEF review of SA Decision (AM); Attendees:

SECDEF ASD(I& 1)
DEPSECDEF USA

SA ASA(R&D)
CSA or VCSA PM XMl

DDR&E ‘

’.

- Contract Award {(PM)

SSAC Members, as required




DIRECTOR OF DEFENSE RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20301

f
/
MVEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF D@?ENSE
i
SUBJECT:  Reply to Senator Thurmond Letter of 12 Qctober 1976
Concerning XM 1 Tank Pregram - ACTI ON MEMORANDUM

Senator Thurnond's |etter (TAB Af requests information concerning
plans for coordination of the Arny's Source Selection and the

DSARC responsi bilities in connection with the forthconing contract
award for Xm1.

The proposed reply (TAB B) provi des 1nformat1onsrelat1ng to the
speci al DSARC revi ew procedure requested by yolr® nemor andum to the
Arny of 24 September 1976 (TAB c) and Secretary Hoffman's response
of 8 COctober 1976 (TAB D). |In wiew of Deputy Secretary C enents'
absence, this reply has been prepared for your signature, so that a
pronpt response to Senator Thurnond may benade.

It is not clear why Senator Thurnond requested this infornation,
but the proposed reply is considered appropriate. Recommend

signature of TAB B.
f.d’
f; a;h [*A-\,#,

Mal colm R Curr'i

Encl osur es (//)

Coordi nati on:

asa(rsp) K C. Emerson (for ASA(R&D)) 10/20/76 (attached)

ASD ( PA)%LMW/%

ASD (LA) I O[nIn\

CAIG Mlton A Mrgolis 10/19/76 (attached)

DD (T&E), ODDR&E LtGen W.E. Lotz 10/19/76 (attached)

elo\-uﬂb;v
Prepared by C. F. HORTON, X77645
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